COMMUNITY SAFETY PARTNERSHIP WORKING PARTY

Minutes of the meeting held on 28 September 2017 at 7.00 pm in the Council Chamber, Council Offices, Cecil Street, Margate, Kent.

Present: Councillor Curran (Chairman); Councillors Campbell, Dixon, Falcon,

Grove and M Saunders

24. ELECTION OF CHAIRMAN

Councillor Campbell proposed, Councillor M. Saunders seconded and Members agreed that Councillor Curran be the Chairman of the Community Safety Partnership Working Party.

Councillor Curran in the Chair.

25. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were no apologies received at the meeting.

26. DECLARATION OF INTERESTS

There were no declarations of interest made at the meeting.

27. MINUTES OF PREVIOUS MEETING

Councillor Campbell proposed, Councillor M. Saunders seconded and Members agreed the minutes to be a correct record of the meeting that was held on 20 July 2017.

28. CRIME STATISTICS IN THANET

Councillor Curran, Chairman of the working party invited Chief Inspector Sharon Adley to make her presentation. CI Adley advised the meeting that a report on crime statistics might not necessarily give a clear picture for Members.

This was because a recent change in the way Kent records crime would make a comparative analysis difficult to understand. Such an analysis would be better done into next year. CI Adley then offered to provide the working party with a narrative of the key issues affecting the district.

During her presentation, Chief Inspector Adley made the following points:

- Local communities were concerned by anti-social behaviour issues affecting specific areas within Ramsgate in particular large groups of youths congregating in some areas, causing a public nuisance;
- The Police were using a number of tools that included dispersal orders, home visits, acceptable behaviour orders, community protection warnings and high visibility patrolling by the Community Policing Team to tackle the problem;
- Police have attended meetings with Ramsgate Town Council and local residents to get a better understanding of the nature of the problem and the PCSO runs regular surgeries in the Ramsgate Library;
- They have also been in touch with some food outlets in tackling this issue. There have been reports about youths congregating in the Morrison car park in Margate causing a nuisance and in the High Street;

- Police have continued to use dispersal orders, home visits and similar tools to the ones used in Ramsgate;
- General Crime: There has been a rise in victim based crime across the district;
- New changes to how crime is recorded has also contributed to what appears to be a rise in crime, Chief Inspector Adley explained that many single incidents can now result in multiple crimes being recorded.
- The district experienced the usual summer spike in call demand and there
 were some crime spikes experienced namely vehicle crime and burglary.
 There were also reported incidents of crime that involved damage to beach
 huts and allotments;

The largest increases in violent crime are in categories which involve no injury, such as common assault and public order offences. Whilst we take these matters seriously, it is important to put this rise into context.

Chief Inspector Adley then handed over to Inspector Mark Pearson who then made the following points during the presentation of his update report on the Margate Task Force (MTF):

- Intelligence information generated by the collaborating agency working as part of the MTF has been used to identify vulnerable individuals who thereafter received help from appropriate agencies;
- The MTF has provided a number of training sessions across Kent on behalf of the Safeguarding Children's Board;
- About 3,000 Safe and Well visits in the last two years have been conducted by the MTF and have helped vulnerable adults;
- MTF is running two family support panels per week for young people at risk of group violence and drugs. Two years ago it was one such panel per month;
- St Giles Trust is running 1-1 sessions for vulnerable young people in Thanet. This is with support from the Home Office funding;
- MTF hosted two visiting senior programme managers from New Orleans (USA), who commended the co-location of 18 agencies as part of interagency collaborative working. They also shared their own experience with the Task Force;
- Inspector Pearson announced that he would be retiring in December.

In response to the presentation Members made the following comments:

- Councillor Campbell advised the meeting that of from 1 September Ramsgate Town Council would take over responsibility for management of Charlotte and Albert Court which have been used for anti-social behaviour and other crime;
- Ramsgate Town Council would be setting up CCTV cameras and flood lights to light up the area to deter such behaviours. However this depended on planning consent being given as this was a listed area;
- During an engagement meeting with the Police, the town council was advised that they could close a number of gates in that area;
- One Member was concerned about the level of policing in the villages due to budget constraints. They reported that the villages were experiencing antisocial behaviour activities from some youth and requested for increased patrols by a PCSO and or Police.

In responses to comments from Members, Chief Inspector Adley indicated:

- The Police were working on recruiting PCSOs and would in due course be assigning a PCSO for the villages;
- These would replace some of the PCSOs who were either re-assigned to specialist roles relating to work with vulnerable adults and missing children), some PCSOs have joined the regulars;
- She encouraged residents and councillors to keep calling in to report crime and antis-social behaviour;
- Chief Inspector Adley offered to come back to the next meeting of the working party to give Members an update on work done in Ramsgate.

Councillor Campbell thanked and praised Inspector Mark Pearson for the work done with the Margate Task Force in particular and other police work in the district as well.

The Chairman thanked Chief Inspector Adley and Inspector Pearson for the presentation and acknowledged the offer for a follow-up update report on the work currently underway in Ramsgate. He further requested that Members forward to him suggested topics for future discussion and asked officers to arrange a date for the next meeting.

Meeting concluded: 7.40 pm